NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robyn Burke, President

Members of the School Board
THROUGH: David Vadiveloo. Chief School Administrator/Superintem}%::

FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary

DATE: October 10, 2023
SUBJECT: 2023-2027 Ilisagvik Board of Trustees Memo No. SB24-053
Seat Appointment (Action Item)

NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Bylaw 9140, Board Representatives: The Board may appoint any of its members to serve on
advisory committees or as its representative to other public agencies or organizations when the
Board deems such appointments desirable, contingent on acceptance by the member.

Issue Summary:

The Ilisagvik College Board of Trustees members have terms of five years. Board member Burns
fulfilled the first year of the term. The North Slope Borough School District may appoint another
member to fulfill the remaining term December 31, 2023 — December 31, 2027 to serve so long as
they are still a member of the Board of Education.

Once llisagvik College receives the Board’s appointment, they will then forward the
recommendation to the North Slope Borough for appointment by the Assembly.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education appoint for the NSBSD Seat to the Ilisagvik
College Board of Trustees for consideration by the North Slope Borough Assembly.

Moved By: Seconded By:
Vote:




